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DONALD C. COOK NUCLEAR PLANT
P.O. Box 458, Bridgman; Michigan 4910G
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Mr. J.G. Keppler, Regional Director
Office of Inspection and En~for ent
United States Nuclear Re ula& 'o 'ssion
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road 4
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 --ef
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cket No. 50-315

We, therefore, request the Nuclear Regulatory Commission to remove
Abnormal Occurrence Report No. AO 50-315/75-21 from the records for the
Donald C. Cook Nuclear Plant.

Ooci Segf/o
ei/

Dear Mr. Keppler:

We have reviewed the reqund~n, - Appendix A Technical Specifications
Sections 3.1.2.2 and 4.1.2.2 and are of the opinion that the event
reported on June 30, 1975, in Abnormal Occurrence Report AO 50-315/75-21
for the Donald C. Cook Nuclear Plant, was incorrectly reported as an
Abnormal Occurrence.

The emergency boration valve (gMO-410) was operational to the 3/4 open
position which permits full flow for this valve design. A flow test
verified that the minimum flow requirement of 70 gpm could be met
with the valve in the 3/4 open position. The valve indicator correctly
indicated the 3/4 open position. The incident was reported because the
valve itself was not fully open even though the boration flow rate met
the requirements. However, Appendix A Technical Specification

4.1.2.2(b)'nly

requires exercising all testable remotely operated valves in the
flow path. This requirement was satisfied by opening the valves to the
3/4 open position.

Sincerely,

R.W. Ju en n
Plant Manager

/bab

cc: R.S. Hunter
J.E. Dolan
G.E. Lien.



Mr. J~. Keppler
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R. Ki1 burn
R.J. Vollen BPI
R.C. Callen MPSC

K.R. Baker RO: III
P.W. Steketee, Esq.
R. l<alsh, Esq.
G. Charnoff, Esq.
G. Olson
PNSRC

R.S. Keith
Director, IE (30 copies)
Director, MIPC (3 copies)
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